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Sundermeyer, Susan

From: Dietrich, Natelle*
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 8:51 AM
To: Sundermeyer, Susan
Subject: FW: REMINDER- Invitation to review: ACEEE Missouri Energy  Efficiency Report Draft
Attachments: Comments_to_ACEEE_Draft_Report - Staff Final (2).docx

       

 

From: Dietrich, Natelle*  
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 12:13 PM 
To: 'Maggie Molina' 
Cc: Suzanne Watson; Wilbers, Brenda; Rogers, John; Dietrich, Natelle* 
Subject: RE: REMINDER- Invitation to review: ACEEE Missouri Energy Efficiency Report Draft 

 

Maggie, 

Attached are Staff’s comments as shared with Commissioners.  Let me know if you have any questions or need 
clarification.  Thanks, Natelle 

 

 

 

From: Maggie Molina [mailto:mmolina@aceee.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 8:50 AM 
To: Maggie Molina 
Cc: Suzanne Watson 
Subject: REMINDER- Invitation to review: ACEEE Missouri Energy Efficiency Report Draft 

 

All, 
  
Just a reminder to please send your comments on our Missouri energy efficiency report no later than COB this upcoming 
Monday, June 13th.  After that point, we will no longer be able to accept comments.  The draft report is attached 
again here, along with the list of invited reviewers.  We appreciate any feedback you can provide! 
  
Thanks, 
Maggie 
  
Maggie Molina  
Research Manager, Policy Program 
American Council for an Energy‐Efficient Economy (ACEEE) 
Washington, D.C. 
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202‐507‐4004 
mmolina@aceee.org  

 
 
>>> Maggie Molina<mmolina@aceee.org> (Maggie Molina) 6/1/2011 4:56 PM >>> 
Dear All, 
  
First, we want to thank everyone who we met in person, spoke to by phone, or exchanged e-mails with over the past year 
about our energy efficiency study for the State of Missouri. Your contributions, whether data and informational resources 
or ideas and concerns about energy issues in Missouri, have been invaluable for us in preparing the draft document. 
  
Please find attached our draft report for your review: "Missouri's Energy Efficiency Potential: Opportunities for Economic 
Growth and Energy Sustainability."  Also attached is the list of contacts we are inviting to review the report. 
  
We appreciate any comments or feedback by Monday, June 13th. Please focus your time on identifying substantive 
questions, concerns, or other feedback as opposed to the style, grammar, or layout. The draft has not yet been reviewed 
by our editor, so those issues will be addressed later. We would however appreciate corrections of names and references. 
This study is intended to be a Missouri-based product and as such we want to make sure that all characterizations of 
organizations, people, and relationships are correct in the final report.  
  
ACEEE is the lead author of this report, however we sought support from other organizations for the analyses of demand 
response and agricultural production efficiency, as noted on the author page. 
  
Thank you again for your contributions thus far to this report, and we appreciate any comments you can provide on this 
draft.   We have tried to include everyone we have communicated with over the past year on our contact list, but please 
feel free to circulate this to other colleagues at your organization if they were left off.  Or, if you have a suggestion for 
another reviewer, please let me know.  Also please let us know if you have any questions!  
  
Best, 
Maggie Molina, 202-507-4004 
Suzanne Watson, 202-507-4006 
  
  
Maggie Molina  
Research Manager, Policy Program 
American Council for an Energy‐Efficient Economy (ACEEE) 
Washington, D.C. 
202‐507‐4004 
mmolina@aceee.org  


